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Southem Califomia Edison Company h~

RO. SOX 800

2244 WALN UT G R OVL AV E N U E

ROSEMEAD, CALIFORN LA 98770

March 17, 1983 m-en 4-m. m... ,

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region V
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210
Walnut Creek, California 94596-5368

Attention: Mr. R. H. Engelken, Regional Administrator

Dear Sir:

Subject: Docket Numbers 50-206, 50-361, and 50-362
IE Inspection Report Nos. 50-206/83-03, 50-361/83-04,
and 50-362/83-05
Response to Notice of Viciation
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 1, 2 and 3

Reference: Letter, R. Die::h (SCE) to R.H. Engelken (NRC),
"Rescanse to Nctice of Violation",. dated March 4,
1953 :

It has cc e to ry attention that the referenced letter has been views: as a
cenial of the viciation identified in the subject Inspection Re;crt. Tre
referenced letter was not and is not intended to be a denial. Ratner, we
agree that resice-.ial use of trailers in the State Parks was not evaluated
and reported in a timely fashion. Accordingly, the reference letter proviced
wha we consider tc be appropriate and adequate corrective action.

The purpose of cu- discussion in tne referenced letter was to centf rue a
dialogue initiated curing Mr. Yunas' inspection to ensure we fully unne-stand
how to interpret the A: tion State ent associated witn Technical Spe:'''ca:icn
3.12.2 and in particular, cefint:icn of the term " resident."

We are anxieus t: cetinue diale;;e
ab:ve-icentified Action S:a emen . [concerning proper applicatien cf 19ePlease ie. me know if inclusien ir :re
reference: le::er is an ina:prc;-f ate neans to do so. N

.) Itd s c~s. %-,

If you repuire any ad:itional inf:rmation, please so advise. D
" ' " "Sincerely,
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cc: L.F. Miller (USNRC Resident Inspector, Unit 1)
A.E. Chaffee (US G C Resident Inspector,. Units 2 and 3)
R.J. Pate (US'.E Resident Ins:ecter, Units 2 and 3)
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